
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 September 20, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
September 14, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Discussion of RFP for Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
 IV. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Pay Requisitions 
 
  C. Change Orders 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Sign at Entryway 
 
  B. Slide Tower 
 
  C. Irrigation Map 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  
    



  C. Engineer  
     
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 2, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending August 31, 2022  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/15/22 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   September 20, 2022 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• All of the green plastic areas at the playground have been painted to 
provide a fresh look 

• All cabinets in the clubhouse kitchen, bathrooms and activity side have 
been stained to match the cabinets that were previously freshened up in 
the poolside restrooms 

• Pine straw was installed on September 1st 
• Three (3) dead trees that were previously discussed were removed on 

September 1st by Treeco 
• Several trees had to be removed due to storm damage 

 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for July and August = 23 
• Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for September and October = 

12 



• A new table umbrella was purchased to replace one that was broken during 
a storm 

• Stargazing event with the Northeast Florida Astronomical Society was held 
on September 3rd. Next date is scheduled for November 5th  

• Community yard sale is being held on September 24th and 25th from 8 a.m. 
to 1 p.m. both days 

• Community Halloween event will be held at the amenity center on October 
29th. Haunted house theme will feature the Killer Klowns from Outer Space 

• Twisted Philly Steaks will be at the amenity center on September 15th and 
again on December 1st from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• Frozen Sweets truck was at the amenity center on September 3rd from 2 to 
5:30 p.m. 

• Frozen Scoops will be at the amenity center on September 25th from 12 to 3 
p.m. and again on October 8th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• A Real Taste of Georgia is scheduled to be at the amenity center on October 
6th and 20th and again on November 16th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman  
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Jay Soriano  GMS 
 Travis Jacques RMS 
 Paul Hoffman Hoffman Commercial Construction 
 George Mosley Hoffman Commercial Construction 
 Joe Crespi Down to Earth  
 JD Davis Down to Earth  
   
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 Ms. Giles noted that copies of the agenda were provided for the public. She asked for any 

public comments on agenda items. One member of the audience made a comment on the budget 

increases and notifications. He also commented on the trees along the parkway. There was 



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

discussion of the types of trees that do well in the area and taking soil samples to determine what 

will grow well.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication  

 Ms. Giles stated the notice of the public hearing was published.  

 *Agenda items on Hoffman Constriction and Item IX and X were moved to the beginning 

of the meeting 

 

• Construction Project Update from Hoffman Commercial Construction  
Ms. Cranford asked for updates. Mr. Hoffman commented on safety and clean ups. Ms. 

Cranford noted the fence had blown over and discussion ensued on options for corrections. He 

added comments on the Splash pads, pool contractor, plumbing, transformer, electrical work 

updates, tennis court updates, and the parking lot project. Other comments were made on 

landscaping, irrigation, damage control, and security. Mr. Soriano commented on fence 

replacement. There were comments on costs of the projects.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items  
A. Transfer of Taking Permit 

 Ms. Cranford stated there were 45 tortoises that needed re-locating. She summarized the 

transfer of a total of 45 and noted there were 10 adult female, 1 adult male, 18 sub adult and 15 

juvenile and 1 small one. She noted they had all been re-united, and photos were taken. Ms. 

Cranford clarified the total cost for this Taking Permit was cost was $13,500. Ms. Giles asked 

for Board permission to remove this from the Open Items.  

   

B. Sign at Entryway 
 Ms. Cranford noted there were no updates on the entryway sign.  

 

C. Slide Tower 
 Ms. Cranford stated there were no new updates on the slide tower. She had reached out 

for another contract from Mr. Hoffman but has no costs. She will continue to follow-up and 

reach out to other vendors.  

 



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

D. Irrigation Map 
 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the irrigation maps. Items B, C, and D will remain 

on the Action Item List, the ceiling fans will be removed.  

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Report 

 Ms. Giles reviewed the audit report that was required annually for all Districts. The 

financial report was provided by Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and Frank ending in September 

2021. She pointed out several items in the report concluding there were no findings or 

recommendations, and this is a clean audit with complete compliance.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report, was accepted.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-05, 
Resetting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 

 Ms. Giles noted this resolution resets the public hearing date from what was noticed 

originally for July 19th. She added there was an error and that is why there was a change. The 

newspaper agreed to pay for the publishing and offered future discounts.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Resolution 2022-05, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget, was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Matters 
A. Overview of Budget 

 Ms. Giles provided an overview of the FY 2023 budget. She noted the Board had 

approved the proposed budget at the last meeting. She stated the proposed budget is an increase 

for assessments by $17/month due to rising cost and inflation. She added last year assessments 

were $777 and the proposed is $984 with an increase of $207. She noted the District had not 

raised assessments since 2015. She was asked to explain the increase. She noted that the O&M 

is for pool, landscaping and amenities and noted this fluctuates every year. She explained the 

debt services as a different payment for homeowners. Further discussion was held on the 



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

amortization schedule being like the homeowners financing schedules, mortgages and financing 

of bonds and interest rates. Ms. Giles gave contact information for residents to contact her office 

for further information. It was noted that residents had received notices for the increase.  

 

B. Public Hearing to Consider the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 
 Ms. Giles noted the public hearing was an opportunity for the residents to be heard. She 

described the process for the public hearing and the Board’s decision to adopt or make changes. 

She then asked for a motion to open the hearing.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

 Ms. Giles asked for any further questions on the budget. She covered the budget page by 

page. She noted the expenditures column line by line and the increase in each line item for the 

proposed budget. There was a total increase of $4000 for Administrative costs. The explained 

the amenity center had a significant increase of about $35,000 with insurance increases. 

Discussion ensued on specifics of insurance costs. Ms. Giles further discussed rules, breaking 

rules and Board’s right to suspend residents from amenity center. A question as asked on ball 

courts and the installation costs, electrical cost in the budget. Further discussion was held on how 

funds are carried over and reserves. Ms. Giles gave information on Clay County website for 

further information. She discussed further changes in budget line items to include ground 

maintenance with an increase of $24,000, the capital reserve increase based on the reserve study. 

She explained the capital reserve study process. Questions were asked about the roads and 

construction. A resident asked about the financial status of the District. Ms. Giles replied this 

District was in great shape, was well organized, and had a great Board and residents.  

 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to close the public hearing at this time.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved.  

 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2022-06, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Giles asked for any guidance from the Board and asked for a motion.  



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

On MOTION by Mr. Ritchie, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the Resolution 2022-06 Relating to Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023, was approved.  

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2022-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 
Mr. Haber reviewed the assessment at approximately a $200 increase on an annual basis. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Resolution 2022-07 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023, was approved.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, 
Designating Registered Agent 

 Mr. Haber noted this is a formality the registered agent will be Wes Haber with Kutak 

Rock at the address at 107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32301. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-08 Designating the Registered Agent as Wes 
Haber with Kutak Rock at 107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, 
Fl 32301, was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Change Order Proposals 
with Hoffman Commercial Construction, 
LLC (#2,-#4, #6) 

 Ms. Giles noted these were signed by the Chair after the last meeting and need ratified 

by the Board. The Board had some discussion on lights on the courts.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Change Order Proposals with Hoffman Commercial 
Constriction, LLC (#2-#4 & #6), were ratified.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Change Order Proposal #5 
with Hoffman Commercial Construction, 
LLC 

 Ms. Giles noted Change Order #5 on the fence. She added that Change Order #9 and #10 

are provided to the Board as paper copies. She asked that the Board ratifiy each individually. 



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

The Board discussed the options on the fence and decided on Option 4 with spear tops. They 

discussed which option would bring them up to code and provide security. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Change Order #5 with Option #4 with Spears for $52,968, 
was ratified.  

 

 Ms. Giles stated this Change Order #9 is on the drawings.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, Change Order #9, was ratified.  

 

 Ms. Giles stated this Change Order #10 this is the 2 additional concrete projects.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Change Order #10 for $4959, was ratified.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisitions (27-31) 
 Ms. Giles stated that requisitions 27-31 needed ratification by the Board. The requisitions 

have an attached invoice.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, Requisitions 27-31, were ratified.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber noted there was nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 
 Ms. Giles noted the meeting schedule is suggested as the current schedule. She clarified 

the next meeting is September 20th. The Fiscal Year 2023 schedule starts in October. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

C. Engineer – Work Authorization No. 23 for Master Infrastructure Improvements 
for Amenity Center Enhancements 
Ms. Giles noted this work authorization related to the construction project.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Work Authorization #23 for Master Infrastructure 
Improvements for Amenity Center Enhancements, was approved.  

 

D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the completed items and the community events. This 

report is attached to the agenda package for details.  

 

2. Down to Earth Proposals for Tree Trimming 
 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the proposals for tree removal and trimming. It was 

noted there were 5 trees that needed attention and reviewed the specific locations and issues with 

each. After discussion the Board decided this was within Ms. Cransford’s threshold of spending. 

The Board did ask a question on the locations.  

 

3. Keatings Communications Proposals 
 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the proposals from Keatings Communication for 

installation of cameras. She reviewed the specifics of each camera and other proposals as well. 

Discussion ensued on upgrades that would be provided every 5 years. Ms. Giles noted the terms 

of Annual payments on cloud-based service is $3,240. Mr. Soriano explained the annual 

payment. The total cost was questioned, and the Board asked that Ms. Cranford explore the 

proposal quote further. Ms. Cranford noted $9,625 for items as a part of the quote. Overall, there 

was confusion of the proposals and a total of $29,685.73 that was unclear. After discussion there 

was some concerns about the total costs and breakdowns of the billing and wanted Mr. Lewis to 

work with staff to determine actual total costs.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Proposals from Keatings Communication and A Not To 
Exceed Amount of $16,000 and Authorize Supervisor Lewis to 
Work With Staff, was approved in substantial form.  



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

8 

4. Convergint Technologies Proposal for Ball Court Access Control 
 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the proposal from Covergint for work to provide and 

install access control on 2 gate entrances to the new basketball court and the tennis/picketball 

courts. The scope of work was discussed for a total of $9,916. Ms. Cranford noted the timeline 

at about 20-24 weeks. Ms. Giles recommended approval in substantial form and Mr. Lewis to 

work with staff.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Convergint Technologies with a Not To 
Exceed of $10,000 and to Authorize Supervisor Lewis to Work with 
Staff, was approved in substantial form. 

 

5. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 Mr. Soriano updated the Board on the landscape report. He noted there were 3 items for 

review to include a Control box structure for utilities and he has a quote for $6500 that has been 

received with certifying utilities was for $4,500. He has not received a signed agreement back as 

of now. He asked for either approval with a Not To Exceed amount or waiting until next month 

for ratification. The Board agreed to proceed with a not to exceed amount of $4,500 

   

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for Certifying Utility Services with a Not To 
Exceed of $4,500 and to Authorize Supervisor Lewis to Work with 
Staff, was approved in substantial form. 

 

 Mr. Soriano noted the light installation with Clay Electric had issues with power. He 

added they repaired, but there are still issues they will repair and replace as needed. The Board 

need no action.  

 Mr. Soriano commented on the irrigation map. He reviewed the meeting discussions from 

November 2019 and noted the specific issues and irrigation repairs and landscape scope. He 

added the agreement he received does not match needs. He noted the Board needs to adjust and 

finalize the scope and agreement contract. He added they are in a contract until March of 2023 

with a 16% down payment and no signed contract. He stated the new contract and another 10% 

on October 1st. The schedule of 4 times/year versus 6 times/year was discussed. The Board would 

need to determine what is best.  



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

9 

 He added a concern with the contract on tree trimming is now at 14 feet over the 

roadways. Discussion ensued on sidewalks at the length of trimming there, HOA, homeowners 

& CDD responsibilities. Palm pruning was discussed, and the needs are not correct in the 

agreement. Further discussion ensued on other concerns that are not being covered in the current 

contract, the RFP, and the scope of services that were outlined. The change of scope was 

discussed as well as the price increase of 26%. The Board commented they should not move 

forward and that no price increase should be adjusted until after March of 2023 and the change 

of scope is updated or completed. The Board commented a new bid threshold is $195,000. 

 Board discussion continued on the current agreement to pay the increase of 16% as of 

January 1st and the concerns with scope of services and a revised RFP contract to meet the needs. 

It was agreed there needs to be an understanding of the terms of the agreement. Board member 

asked the representative how the company would respond to this issue. The Board stated the RFP 

stands and if the company cannot fulfill, they will come back and address the issue of the 

contract. The company will continue with the current work.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 
 Mr. Haber noted a letter was received on July 22nd from the Clay County Utility Authority 

seeking approximately $20,000 for connection and associated fees for splash pad. He noted after 

discussion with a Clay County Authority Representative this price was the going rate. He added 

this was a one-time fee. Discussion ensued on the rates and signed agreement. Mr. Haber 

recommended the Board approve in substantial form and authorize the Chair to work with staff 

to finalize the amount in a not to exceed amount of $20,550.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with Clay County Utility Authority with a Not 
To Exceed Amount of $20,550 and Authorize the Chair to work with 
Staff, was approved in substantial form.  

 

 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the colors of the basketball court and asked for input. 

Mr. Mosley discussed with the Board the different color options, the wear and tear on the court, 

and the colors that would hold up best. After discussion the Board decided to have the company 

send digital versions for Board viewing and then seek community input. No decision was made.  



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

10 

 *Supervisor Ritchie left the meeting at 8:56. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There were no member of the public present.  

  

 Supervisor Requests:  
o Supervisor commented on internal mechanism dated 5.7.2020. He added it’s been 

2 years since first check was sent and stated they should have known about the 

issue with the RFP. Continued discussion was on the stance of the company.  

o Supervisor noted their agreement does give them the right to terminate with 90-day 

notice. They are not bound until March 2023. It was also noted the District could 

terminate for cause immediately with the District could terminate in 30 days.  

o Supervisor noted it could have been faced over 2 years ago. Legal steps were 

discussed. Discussion continued on the contract and the RFP.  

o It was noted the timing on their response was a concern.  

o Ms. Giles noted the options were to send a letter and hold funds if something was 

not being performed correctly.  

o Supervisor asked about paying or withholding funds for services not received. The 

binding agreement is what is signed by the parties. Risks were discussed with 

further Board action. Timeline was also discussed for further action and issuing 

a new contract to the company. 

o Ms. Giles noted they could hold a special meeting to make new decisions for either 

termination or suspension of services. An email could be sent to request a new 

scope from the company. They could also give 30-day termination. All options 

were discussed.  

o A decision was made to send an email that gives a 2-week response for suspension 

date to Down To Earth.  

 

  



August 2, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

11 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 18, 2022 Workshop and the May 17, 2022 

Meeting 
 Ms. Giles presented the meeting minutes for the April 18, 2022 workshop meeting and 

the May 17, 2022 meeting and asked if there were any questions. The Board had no changes to 

the minutes.  

 

B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 
June 30, 2022 

 Ms. Giles noted the financials were for the period ending June 30, 2022.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 Ms. Giles noted the receipt schedule was collected at 100%.  

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check register totaling $93,613.02.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Montoya, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all 
in favor, the Consent Agenda Items, were approved. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 9/20/22 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for September 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center. She noted she has requested to add Construction Project 

Updates on every meeting agenda.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Governmental Fund Types  
  Capital Debt Capital Totals
 General Reserve Service Projects 2022

ASSETS:  
 

CASH $139,726 $59,601 --- --- $199,327
INVESTMENTS  

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $115,100 --- $115,100
Revenue A --- --- $162,380 --- $162,380
Prepayment --- --- --- --- $0
Construction --- --- --- $1,046,044 $1,046,044
State Board $268,145 $201,873 --- --- $470,018
US Bank Custody $481,352 --- --- --- $481,352
Prepaid Expneses --- --- --- --- $0
Due from Capital  --- --- --- --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $889,223 $261,475 $451,072 $1,046,044 $2,647,814

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $123 $0 --- --- $123
ACCRUED EXPENSES $3,481 --- --- --- $3,481
DUE TO GENERAL FUND $9,178 --- --- --- $9,178
  
FUND BALANCES:
     NONSPENDABLE $0 --- --- --- $0
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $833,255 --- --- --- $833,255
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $451,072 --- $451,072
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $261,475 --- $1,046,044 $1,307,519

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $889,223 $261,475 $451,072 $1,046,044 $2,647,814

 

August 31, 2022
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22 THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $538,283 $539,572 $1,288  
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $2,750 $9,984 $7,234
Interest Income $600 $550 $2,000 $1,450

    
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $541,583 $551,555 $9,972

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $9,473 $8,397 $1,077
Engineering $7,000 $6,417 $1,519 $4,898
Attorney $20,000 $16,667 $5,901 $10,765
Annual Audit $3,100 $3,100 $3,175 ($75)
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $4,583 $4,583 ($0)
Management Fees $46,505 $42,630 $42,630 ($0)
Computer Time $1,200 $1,100 $1,100 $0
Telephone $350 $321 $331 ($11)
Postage $1,000 $917  $990 ($73)
Printing & Binding $1,200 $1,100 $1,983 ($883)
Insurance $8,810 $8,810 $8,290 $520
Legal Advertising $2,500 $2,292 $509 $1,783
Other Current Charges $600 $550 $307 $244
Website Domain $1,200 $1,100 $1,100 $0
Office Supplies $300 $275 $18 $257
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $110,009 $91,509 $18,501

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $91,667 $88,175 $3,492
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $8,525 $10,147 ($1,622)
Electric $2,500 $2,292 $1,525 $767
Water $35,000 $32,083 $17,304 $14,779
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $18,333 $11,605 $6,728
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $2,491 ($2,491)
Contingencies $4,451 $4,080  $0 $4,080

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $156,980 $131,247 $25,734

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22 THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $10,902 $10,902 $10,258 $644
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $13,750 $13,335 $415
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $13,750 $13,684 $66
Recreational Passes $500 $458 $0 $458
Postage $100 $92 $0 $92
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $115 $0 $115
Office Supplies $700 $642 $395 $246
Other Current Charges $250 $229 $0 $229
Permit Fees $250 $250 $250 $0
Contingency $5,000 $4,583 $459 $4,124
Special Events $12,000 $13,255 $13,255 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $6,600 $8,012 ($1,412)
Security $10,000 $9,167 $8,521 $646
Gate Monitor $6,146 $5,634 $0 $5,634

 
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $4,125 $3,520 $605
   Electric $23,000 $21,083 $15,728 $5,355
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $3,410 $3,601 ($191)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $52,504 $52,504 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $17,865 $7,063 $10,802
Field Management Services $22,388 $20,522 $20,522 ($0)
Lifeguards $17,790 $12,922 $12,922 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $11,458 $11,458 ($0)  

Pool Chemicals $12,306 $11,281 $12,396 ($1,115)
Janitorial $8,127 $7,450 $7,450 $0
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $2,933 $3,348 ($414)
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 ($263)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,470 $244,980 $218,944 $26,036

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,070 $536,583 $466,313 $70,270

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($43,187) $85,242

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $791,199

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $876,442

3



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $0 $24,855 $496,735 $5,622 $2,182 $3,954 $1,982 $807 $3,435 $0 $0 $0 $539,572
Interest Income $600 $38 $40 $48 $47 $46 $94 $139 $266 $352 $412 $517 $0 $2,000
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $1,264 $600 $375 $375 $825 $750 $1,050 $1,500 $1,220 $1,350 $675 $0 $9,984

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $1,303 $25,495 $497,159 $6,044 $3,053 $4,797 $3,171 $2,573 $5,007 $1,762 $1,192 $0 $551,555

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $1,077 $861 $0 $1,077 $0 $0 $8,397
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $245 $368 $0 $0 $906 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,519
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $4,583
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $0 $0 $842 $934 $141 $1,115 $0 $1,678 $320 $872 $0 $0 $5,901
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,175 $0 $0 $0 $3,175
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
Management Fees $46,505 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $0 $42,630
Computer Time $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $1,100
Telephone $350 $2 $0 $70 $33 $53 $58 $25 $50 $0 $40 $0 $0 $331
Postage $1,000 $3 $8 $26 $14 $19 $7 $10 $10 $399 $432 $62 $0 $990
Printing & Binding $1,200 $7 $5 $163 $36 $73 $7 $62 $8 $644 $974 $5 $0 $1,983
Insurance $8,810 $8,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,290
Legal Advertising $2,500 $46 $243 $49 $0 $31 $31 $43 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $509
Other Current Charges $600 $0 $25 $28 $0 $0 $15 $200 $0 $24 $15 $0 $0 $307
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $1,100
Office Supplies $300 $0 $0 $6 $1 $1 $6 $1 $1 $0 $1 $0 $0 $18
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $23,992 $5,850 $7,597 $6,954 $4,809 $6,808 $6,814 $7,166 $9,055 $7,903 $4,560 $0 $91,509

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $7,160 $7,160 $7,160 $8,306 $8,306 $8,306 $8,306 $8,556 $8,306 $8,306 $8,306 $0 $88,175
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $770 $991 $850 $968 $1,065 $1,078 $1,025 $850 $850 $850 $850 $0 $10,147
Electric $2,500 $135 $134 $138 $157 $157 $125 $126 $125 $126 $149 $153 $0 $1,525
Water $35,000 $1,439 $2,108 $2,084 $1,469 $1,605 $1,524 $1,489 $1,454 $1,368 $1,510 $1,254 $0 $17,304
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $0 $723 $2,030 $715 $739 $1,268 $2,046 $1,581 $1,581 $922 $0 $0 $11,605
Irrigation Repairs $0 $381 $729 $1,186 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,491
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $9,885 $11,845 $13,449 $11,810 $11,872 $12,300 $12,991 $12,566 $12,230 $11,736 $10,563 $0 $131,247

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

4



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $10,902 $10,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,258
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $2,721 $0 $665 $254 $1,874 $2,268 $1,883 $347 $1,647 $1,675 $0 $0 $13,335
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $1,951 $3,364 $4,518 $1,575 $0 $0 $247 $812 $1,067 $150 $0 $0 $13,684
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $322 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459
Special Events $12,000 $3,939 $0 $3,304 $0 $650 $0 $3,612 $0 $300 $381 $1,069 $0 $13,255
Refuse Service $7,200 $595 $595 $595 $778 $778 $778 $778 $778 $778 $778 $778 $0 $8,012
Security $10,000 $753 $448 $568 $688 $1,045 $457 $285 $1,228 $1,045 $1,155 $848 $0 $8,521
Gate Monitor $5,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $307 $314 $320 $300 $320 $307 $331 $314 $374 $320 $314 $0 $3,520
   Electric $23,000 $1,455 $1,235 $1,288 $1,180 $1,559 $1,151 $1,182 $1,243 $1,650 $2,005 $1,780 $0 $15,728
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $306 $306 $306 $325 $324 $326 $324 $324 $324 $368 $368 $0 $3,601
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $0 $52,504
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $325 $1,750 $1,400 $1,575 $1,213 $0 $7,063
Field Management Services $22,388 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $0 $20,522
Lifeguards $17,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $597 $0 $2,296 $3,540 $4,220 $2,269 $0 $12,922
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $11,458
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $1,026 $1,026 $1,122 $1,122 $1,112 $1,122 $1,122 $1,122 $1,207 $1,207 $1,207 $0 $12,396
Janitorial $8,127 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $0 $7,450
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $117 $163 $144 $249 $357 $698 $814 $137 $416 $251 $0 $0 $3,348
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $263

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,024 $31,785 $16,393 $21,262 $14,829 $16,378 $17,321 $19,262 $18,960 $22,106 $22,444 $18,204 $0 $218,944

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $560,010 $65,662 $34,088 $42,308 $33,593 $33,059 $36,429 $39,067 $38,691 $43,391 $42,083 $33,326 $0 $441,699
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,614 $0 $0 $24,614
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($42,741) ($64,360) ($8,593) $454,850 ($27,549) ($30,006) ($31,632) ($35,897) ($36,118) ($38,384) ($15,707) ($32,134) $0 $85,242

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0  
Interest $250 $229 $1,274 $1,045

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $24,864 $24,843 $25,888 $1,045

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $20,000 $18,333 $34,172 ($15,838)
Culture/Recreation $20,000 $18,333 $32,237 ($13,904)
Repair and Maintenance $0 $0 $4,500 ($4,500)

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,000 $36,667 $70,909 ($34,242)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($15,136) ($45,021)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $341,577 $306,495

FUND BALANCE - Ending $326,441 $261,475

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

6



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $926,572 $928,789 $2,218  
Interest Income $50 $46 $697 $651

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $926,622 $926,618 $929,486 $2,868

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $114,010 $114,010 $114,010 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $114,010 $114,010 $114,010 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $470,000 $470,000 $470,000 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,139 $47,139 $47,139 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,139 $47,139 $47,139 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 Prepayment $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $927,298 $927,298 $942,298 ($15,000)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($676) ($12,812)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $175,191 $463,884

FUND BALANCE - Ending $174,515 $451,072

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A/2020A1 and A2

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $2,340 $2,340

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $2,340 $2,340

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $808,559 ($808,559)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $808,559 ($808,559)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($806,219)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $1,852,263

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,046,044

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B/2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,593
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($470,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $8,610,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,100
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,100

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,620,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



#UNITS SERIES 2020A FY20 O&M
ASSESSED ASSESSED DEBT ASSESSED ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           538,283.13              1,464,854.65        

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           538,283.13              1,464,854.65        

SERIES 2020A
RECEIVED BALANCE DUE DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
 TAX ROLL (3,506.28) 928,789.36           539,571.57              1,468,360.93        

TOTAL RECEIPTS (3,506.28) 928,789.36           539,571.57              1,468,360.93        

CLAY COUNTY SERIES 2006 DEBT
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL 

1 11/10/2021 12,986.65             7,544.47 20,531.12             
2 11/24/2021 29,798.11             17,310.93 47,109.04             
3 12/6/2021 749,578.70           435,460.79             1,185,039.49        
4 12/20/2021 105,474.82           61,274.62 166,749.44           
5 1/13/2022 9,677.73               5,622.18 15,299.91             
6 2/11/2022 3,755.20               2,181.55 5,936.75               
7 3/11/2022 6,805.77               3,953.75 10,759.52             
8 4/14/2022 3,410.96               1,981.56 5,392.52               
9 5/19/2022 1,388.47               806.62 2,195.09               
10 6/6/2022 1,368.47               795.00 2,163.47               

TAX CERTS 6/14/2022 4,544.50               2,640.08 7,184.58               
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 
- - - 

TOTAL FY20 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 928,789.36           539,571.57             1,468,360.93        

%TAX ROLL COLLECTED FY20 100.24% 100.24% 100.24%
TOTAL COLLECTED FY20 100.24% 100.24% 100.24%

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

7/1/22 - 7/30/22   3045-3056 26,068.33$                   
8/1/22 - 8/31/22 3057-3072 40,332.38$                   

66,400.71$                

Capital Reserves Fund

8/1/22 - 8/31/22 46-47 12,158.40$                   

12,158.40$                

Utilities and Autopayments

July 15, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
July 18, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
July 25, 2022 Comcast 368.23$                        
August 1, 2022 Clay County Utilities 2,154.00$                     
August 2, 2022 Clay Electric 1,829.91$                     
August 16, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
August 16, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
August 25, 2022 Comcast 368.27$                        
August 26, 2022 Clay County Utilities 1,567.70$                     
August 30, 2022 Clay Electric 1,933.00$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 9,953.75$                  

  88,512.86$                

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

7/1/2022 - 8/31/2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/08/22 00046 6/27/22 359054   202206 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,175.00
AUDIT FYE 9/30/21

BERGER TOOMBS ELAM GAINES&FRANK                                 3,175.00 003045
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00069 6/16/22 2022-226 202206 310-51300-48000                                     *               51.00

PUB HEARING ADOPT BUDGET
6/16/22 2022-226 202206 310-51300-48000                                     V               51.00-

PUB HEARING ADOPT BUDGET
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                      .00 003046

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00003 7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

JUL WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

JUL INFORMATION TECH
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

JUL DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .90

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-42000                                     *               26.85

POSTAGE
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-42500                                     *              466.65

COPIES
7/01/22 230      202207 310-51300-41000                                     *               40.15

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,026.64 003047

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00159 7/07/22 07072022 202207 330-57200-60100                                     *              300.00

7/30/22 EVENT
NORTH EAST FLORIDA ASTRONOMICAL                                   300.00 003048

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/22 00054 7/01/22 13129560 202207 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,207.22

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,207.22 003049

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/22 00067 7/08/22 144276   202207 310-51300-42500                                     *              507.58

FY23 INCRS ASMT MAILEDNTC
7/08/22 144276   202207 310-51300-42000                                     *              405.35

FY23 INCRS ASMT POSTAGE
ADVANCED DIRECT MARKING SERVICES                                  912.93 003050

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00188 7/08/22 07082022 202207 300-36900-10100                                     *               75.00

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
ABEL T HERRERA RAMIREZ                                             75.00 003051

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/14/22 00189 1/18/22 220109   202201 320-53800-46000                                     *              723.00
RPR GROUND JUNCTION BOX

BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS,INC                                 723.00 003052
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00107 7/12/22 SSI10678 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *               20.00

JUN EMPLOYMENT ADMIN FEE
7/12/22 SSI10678 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

JUN EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       45.00 003053

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00176 7/13/22 JUNE2022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

6/4/22 SECURITY
7/13/22 JUNE2022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

6/5/22 SECURITY
7/13/22 JUNE2022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

6/10/22 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   456.00 003054

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00073 6/30/22 423      202206 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,400.00

JUN FAC ASSISTANT
6/30/22 424      202206 330-57200-34200                                     *            3,539.87

JUN LIFEGUARD SERVICES
7/01/22 421      202207 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25

JUL JANITORIAL SERVICES
7/01/22 421      202207 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

JUL POOL MAINTENANCE
7/01/22 421      202207 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67

JUL CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/22 421      202207 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08

JUL FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              13,297.54 003055

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/22 00076 7/01/22 670385   202207 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003056

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00107 8/04/22 SSI10715 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *               80.00

JUL EMPLOYMENT ADMIN FEE
8/04/22 SSI10715 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00

JUL EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                      155.00 003057

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00089 6/30/22 INV12945 202206 320-53800-46200                                     *              250.00

REMV DEAD TREE & DISPOSAL
7/01/22 INV12993 202207 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,305.59

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   8,555.59 003058

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/22 00039 7/12/22 27913    202207 330-57200-46100                                     *              150.00
PREVENT MAINT-TREADMILL

FITNESS PRO                                                       150.00 003059
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00051 7/11/22 1094351  202207 330-57200-46000                                     *              310.00

TERMITE RENEWAL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              310.00 003060

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00003 8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

AUG INFORMATION TECH
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

AUG DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-42000                                     *               62.46

POSTAGE
8/01/22 231      202208 310-51300-42500                                     *                5.40

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,560.22 003061

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00185 7/31/22 3083128  202206 310-51300-31500                                     *              320.42

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    320.42 003062

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00106 5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00

3/25/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               38.00

3/26/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

4/23/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00

4/29/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00

4/30/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

5/6/22  SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00

5/20/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00

5/29/22 SECURITY
5/31/22 05312022 202205 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00

5/30/22 SECURITY
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  836.00 003063

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/22 00106 7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00
6/11/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *               76.00
6/12/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00
6/17/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00
6/18/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00
6/24/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00
6/26/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00
7/09/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *              114.00
7/16/22 SECURITY

7/17/22 07172022 202207 330-57200-34500                                     *               38.00
7/17/22 SECURITY

MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  912.00 003064
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00176 7/13/22 06042022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

06/04/22 SECURITY
7/13/22 06042022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

06/05/22 SECURITY
7/13/22 06042022 202206 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

06/10/22 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   456.00 003065

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00054 8/01/22 13129560 202208 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,207.22

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,207.22 003066

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/22 00073 7/19/22 426      202206 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,580.75

JUN GROUND MAINTENANCE
7/19/22 426      202206 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,422.38

JUN GEN FACILITY MAINT
7/19/22 426      202206 330-57200-46201                                     *              416.32

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
8/01/22 425      202208 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
8/01/22 425      202208 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

AUG POOL MAINTENANCE SRVS
8/01/22 425      202208 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67

AUG CONTRACT ADMIN
8/01/22 425      202208 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08

AUG FACILITY MANAGEMENT

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/02/22 427      202207 330-57200-60100                                     *               80.82
STARGAZING EVENT 7/30/22

8/04/22 428      202207 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,575.00
FAC ASSISTAT THRU JULY 22

8/04/22 429      202207 330-57200-34200                                     *            4,220.39
JUL LIFEGUARD SERVICES

8/09/22 430      202208 330-57200-60100                                     *              386.14
CORNHOLE TOURNAMENT 8/13

8/09/22 431      202208 330-57200-60100                                     *              382.93
CORNHOLE TOURNAMENT 8/27

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              18,422.40 003067
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/22 00176 7/31/22 072022   202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

7/3 SECURITY
7/31/22 072022   202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

7/8 SECURITY
7/31/22 072022   202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

7/15 SECURITY
7/31/22 072022   202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

7/23 SECURITY
7/31/22 072022   202208 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

7/31 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   760.00 003068

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/22 00076 8/18/22 19904B   202208 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 003069

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/23/22 00073 8/17/22 432      202207 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,260.89

JUL FAC MAINTENANCE
8/17/22 432      202207 320-53800-46000                                     *              921.59

JUL REPAIRS&MAINT-GROUND
8/17/22 432      202207 330-57200-46201                                     *              251.41

JUL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,433.89 003070

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/22 00159 8/23/22 08232022 202208 330-57200-60100                                     *              300.00

9/3/22 STARGAZING EVENT
NORTH EAST FLORIDA ASTRONOMICAL                                   300.00 003071

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/22 00152 7/28/22 18215435 202207 330-57200-46000                                     *              103.64

QTRLY PEST CONTROL SRV
TURNER PEST CONTROL,LLC                                           103.64 003072

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 66,400.71

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               66,400.71

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO















Bernadette Peregrino
Highlight

Bernadette Peregrino
Highlight

Bernadette Peregrino
Highlight



































































































Bernadette Peregrino
Highlight

Bernadette Peregrino
Highlight





AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/22 00024 7/12/22 84248    202207 320-53800-60000                                     *            7,658.40
RPLC BACKFLOW PREVENTER

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                              7,658.40 000046
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/22 00025 7/18/22 07182022 202207 320-53800-61000                                     *            4,500.00

RPLC STORM DRAIN BOX
CERTIFIED UTILITY SERVICES,INC                                  4,500.00 000047

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 12,158.40

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               12,158.40

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO








	Agenda
	VI. D.   1.      Report
	IX. A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 2, 2022 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2022 
	C.     Assessment Receipts Schedule
	D.        Approval of Check Register 



